
 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM No. 1 – (June 18, 2019) 
 
 
ADDENDUM TO:  Cart Barn Shoring, Rogers Park Golf Course 
 
BID NUMBER:   Bid #18-19 
 
BID DUE DATE:  Thursday, June 20, 2019 not later than 10:00am 
              
 
TO BIDDER:  This addendum is an integral part of the Bid file under consideration by you as a bidder in 
connection with the subject matter identified above.  For the purpose of clarification, the following 
additions, changes, modifications and replacements noted below have been made to the Bid and have 
been made to the Bid file which bears the above title. 
 
Bids submitted shall conform to these additions and modifications noted herein and including all issued 
addendums.  
 

Questions and Responses 
 

1. Since we are buying the shoring materials outright, who will be responsible for removing 
the shoring if/when the remodel happens? 

 
 Materials shall be considered part of the project. The removal will be in the re- 

  model scope. 
 

2. How should the wires be protected to prevent injury? 
 

 Fluorescent paint or wire markers. 
 

3. Who will be obtain the permits and as-built drawings? 
 

 Contractor to obtain permits and a set of red lined markup drawings. These  
 drawings submitted to TSA shall reflect as-built conditions.   
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4. With the current design, the straps at column A and F will restrict the opening of the 

garage doors. One of the contractors feels as though these two straps can be eliminated 
from the specs. Please clarify?  

 
 Include the deduct as an alternate.  
 

5. Does the 10 KIP shore include a 3:1 safety factor? 
 

 Yes. 
 

6. Is the temporary guy cable being used for lateral movement? 
 

 The guy cable is designed to stabilize the structure from any movement.  
 

              

 
Note:    To qualify your proposal, of which this addendum becomes a part, this form must be completed 
 and returned to this office with the proposal. 
 
 
 
 
Date:                                               
      Authorized Signature of Company Rep. 
 
 
      Printed Name of Company Rep. 
 
 
Company:                                                               
        
Address:                                                              
 
Telephone:                                                               
 
Contact’s Email:          
 

 

 

End of Addendum #1 



 


